
August 23, 2024

MEMORANDUM

 

To:            All Senators, Stakeholders and Media 

 

From:       Speaker Therese M. Terlaje, Chairperson

                 Committee on Health, Land, Justice, and Culture

Subject: SECOND NOTICE of Public Hearing – Monday, August 26, 2024, starting at 5:00 PM

 

Buenas yan Håfa Adai,

Please be advised that the Committee on Health, Land, Justice, and Culture will convene public hearings on
Monday, August 26, 2024, starting at 5:00 PM, in the Guam Congress Building Public Hearing room, for the
following agenda items:

5:00PM:

● Appointment of Theresa C. Arriola- To serve as the Director of the Department of Public Health and
Social Services at the pleasure of the Governor.

The public is invited to provide oral or written testimony on the agenda items. Written testimony may be
submitted to senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com or hand delivered to the Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje at
the Guam Congress Building. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals requiring
special accommodations should contact the Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje at (671) 472-3586 or
senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com . All hearings broadcast on GTA TV Channel 21, Docomo Channel 117 and
livestream on the Guam Legislature YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/GuamLegislatureMedia.

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 472-3586 |Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com | www.senatorterlaje.com

*For transmittal of official Messages & Communications to the Guam Legislature to be distributed to all Senators,
please send to: speaker@guamlegislature.org
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